
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
October 21, 2013 

6:15 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Executive session – Consultation with legal counsel per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates 
 
(c) Report from the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
 
(d) Election reminders 
 
(e) Proposed meeting schedule/locations for December/January 
 
(f) Permission to apply for, and, if received, expend underage drinking grant 
 
(g) Permission to apply for a NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program 

grant to address public access needs in upper Woodward Cove 
 
(h) Public notice regarding Vigilant Guard 
 
(i) Announcement of the open house for the Robert H. and Blythe Bickel Edwards Center 

for Art and Dance (formerly Longfellow School) 
  



2 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
111. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Special 

Amusement License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Frontier Group 
D/B/A: Frontier      Michael Gilroy 
14 Maine Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
112. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to Chapter 7 

“Weapons” section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of 
town” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve to the area allowing hunting with shotgun or 
black powder (adding to the archery hunting, which is already allowed,) and will take 
any appropriate action. (Manager) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
113. The Town Council will discuss seeking proposals for legal and advocacy services and 

will take any appropriate action.   (Councilor Tucker and Chair Wilson) 
ACTION 

 
114. The Town Council will consider an appointment to the Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Advisory Committee, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
115. The Town Council will have a discussion of the Cable TV Committee, and will 

determine if future action is needed.  (Councilor Watson) 
DISCUSSION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 7, 2013 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

October 21, 2013 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Executive session – Consultation with legal counsel per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to go into executive session to consult with legal counsel per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E). 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted 
online, but are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they 

are involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Report from the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee:  Members of the 

Committee will make a brief presentation to the Council on their activities. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(d) Election reminders:  This is a reminder that absentee ballots for the upcoming state 

and municipal election are available and may be requested until 7:00 p.m. on October 
31st.  All voting is at the Brunswick Junior High School, 65 Columbia Avenue, with 
the polls open from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  This is the first election the Town will be 
using the new voting machines provided by the state. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(e) Proposed meeting schedule/locations for December/January: Manager Brown has 

provided a memo with information on alternative meeting locations for December and 
January while renovation work is being done at the McLellan Building to create the 
new Council Chamber.  A copy of that memo is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(f) Permission to apply for, and, if received, expend underage drinking grant:  The Police 

Department is requesting to apply for this grant from DHHS to provide a focus on 
general underage drinking without a specific function.  There is no town match 
required.  A representative from the Police Department will be at the meeting to 
answer any questions.  A copy of the grant is included in your packet. 
Suggested Motion 



4 
 

Motion to apply for, and, if received, to expend an underage drinking grant from the 
DHHS Substance Abuse Mental Health Services in an amount of $3,250. 

 
(g) Permission to apply for a NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program 

grant to address public access needs in upper Woodward Cove:  This is a request to 
allow the Town to apply for grant funding to acquire a parcel of land on Gurnet Road 
that provides access for shellfish harvesters. The Town has been told that due to an 
accelerated application deadline, we may be the only applicant. The land trust is 
partnering with us, and we expect to be able to get the property without any local 
match.  A copy of a memo from Steve Walker, Maine Coast Heritage Trust, is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to give permission for the Town to apply for a NOAA Coastal and Estuarine 
Land Conservation Program grant to address public access needs in upper Woodward 
Cove. 

 
(h) Public notice regarding Vigilant Guard:  Vigilant Guard is an exercise program 

sponsored by US Northern Command in conjunction with the National Guard Bureau.  
The program provides an opportunity for State National Guard Headquarters, State 
Joint Task Forces and field units to improve command and control and operational 
relationships and interoperability with civilian partners.  This year, the New England 
region exercise will be held in Maine, from November 5 to 8, 2013.  One of the 
biggest parts of the drill will take place in Brunswick at Brunswick Landing.  
Brunswick Fire will have the initial response to a staged building collapse (a man 
made rubble pile).  There will be 500 plus National Guardsman in Brunswick over the 
four days and fire units from Portland and South Portland.  The public will also see 
FEMA Task Force 1 (USAR Team) and Medical Task Force 1 involved.  There will 
be other pieces of the exercise taking place around the State during those four days. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(i) Announcement of the open house for the Robert H. and Blythe Bickel Edwards Center 

for Art and Dance (formerly Longfellow School):  This is a public reminder that this 
new Bowdoin College facility will be having their grand opening on November 2nd 
from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.  A copy of the invitation is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
111. This item is the required public hearing for a Special Amusement License for the 

Frontier Café.  This is a renewal license and they will be having live music.  A copy of 
the application is included in your packet. 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve a special amusement license from Frontier, located at 14 Maine 
Street. 
 



5 
 

112. This item is the required public hearing on amendments to Chapter 7 “Weapons” 
section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of town” to add the 
Kate Furbish Preserve to the area allowing hunting with shotgun or black powder - 
bow hunting is already allowed, but not covered under the Weapons ordinance.  This 
ordinance change completes the process to allow hunting on the Preserve after the 
Council action to allow it under the Parks ordinance.  A copy of the public hearing 
notice, draft ordinance, and map, are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to amendments to Chapter 7 “Weapons” section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms 
prohibited in certain portions of town” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve to the area 
allowing hunting with shotgun or black powder, to be enacted on an emergency and 
regular basis. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
113. This item is sponsored by Councilor Tucker and Chair Wilson.  The Council will 

discuss undertaking a process to receive proposals from qualified law firms for the 
purpose of representing the Town, as needed, providing legal advice on matters and to 
advocate services, as needed. The Council Chair may appoint two Councilors to 
develop the RFP, interview the qualified firms and make a recommendation to the full 
Council. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No suggested motion. 

 
114. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill a vacancy on 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee.  Copies of the applications are included 
in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote 
on the nominations. 

 
115. Councilor Watson will be seeking direction from the Council regarding the Cable TV 

Committee’s interest in partnering with the School Department to develop an 
educational channel, and to have the Council re-affirm that the Cable TV Committee 
will work with the Town attorney to re-negotiate the Cable TV franchise agreement. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No suggested motion. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 7, 2013:  A copy of the minutes will be 
attached to official minutes. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2013 05:57    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,435,975   1,435,975            .00            .00            .00   1,435,975.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,435,975   1,435,975            .00            .00            .00   1,435,975.00     .0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      487,927     487,927      98,608.82      41,705.12            .00     389,318.18   20.2%
11100 Finance Department      680,948     680,948     152,235.86      53,594.71         415.54     528,296.60   22.4%
11150 Technology Services Dept      328,531     328,531      88,659.55       8,543.57      46,385.32     193,486.13   41.1%
11200 Municipal Officers      126,615     126,615       8,977.01       3,490.31            .00     117,637.99    7.1%
11220 Municipal Building      166,850     166,850      36,331.16      10,341.36       1,379.00     129,139.84   22.6%
11230 Risk Management      414,750     414,750     116,605.68       3,122.60            .00     298,144.32   28.1%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0     -46,082.42     -15,256.30            .00      46,082.42  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       37,360      37,360       7,519.08       2,754.76          25.00      29,815.92   20.2%
11300 Assessing      297,218     297,218      64,905.21      21,114.52        -739.91     233,052.70   21.6%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      356,478     356,478      69,250.76      26,143.08         230.00     286,997.24   19.5%
11900 Planning Department      541,059     541,059      97,641.64      35,776.16       3,900.00     439,517.36   18.8%
11950 Economic Development Dept      104,564     104,564      21,215.71       7,463.62            .00      83,348.29   20.3%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,542,300   3,542,300     715,868.06     198,793.51      51,594.95   2,774,836.99   21.7%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,985,969   2,985,969     647,907.44     239,192.39      30,966.08   2,307,095.48   22.7%
12150 Central Fire Station       41,054      41,054       1,358.87         409.12         369.00      39,326.13    4.2%
12160 Emerson Fire Station       50,350      50,350       3,122.99       2,573.80         329.87      46,897.14    6.9%
12200 Police Department    3,684,953   3,684,953     764,989.86     265,671.68      10,081.14   2,909,882.00   21.0%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0       6,499.44       1,788.88            .00      -6,499.44  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      721,909     721,909     154,586.43      57,580.46            .00     567,322.57   21.4%
12250 Police Station Building       68,730      68,730       1,554.39       1,029.71            .00      67,175.61    2.3%
12310 Streetlights      205,000     205,000      42,859.86      14,975.81            .00     162,140.14   20.9%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600       4,860.32       2,231.38            .00      26,739.68   15.4%
12330 Hydrants      429,178     429,178       4,200.95            .00            .00     424,977.05    1.0%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,220,743   8,220,743   1,631,940.55     585,453.23      41,746.09   6,547,056.36   20.4%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 



 
 
 

10/01/2013 05:57    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13100 Public Works Administration      414,090     414,090      86,171.13      30,834.97            .00     327,918.87   20.8%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,629,304   1,629,304     213,460.20      75,729.10       8,614.00   1,407,229.80   13.6%
13120 PW Winter Maintenance            0           0         -28.23           7.00            .00          28.23  100.0%
13130 Refuse Collection      573,143     573,143      85,705.06      32,378.13     290,119.14     197,318.80   65.6%
13140 Recycling      289,743     289,743      46,547.18      23,253.59     250,535.82      -7,340.00  102.5%
13150 PW Central Garage      781,964     781,964     124,350.65      48,438.77      33,164.07     624,449.28   20.1%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,688,244   3,688,244     556,205.99     210,641.56     582,433.03   2,549,604.98   30.9%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      170,106     170,106      32,407.78      10,341.81         200.00     137,498.22   19.2%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744         693.57         693.57            .00       2,050.43   25.3%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  172,850     172,850      33,101.35      11,035.38         200.00     139,548.65   19.3%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   35,570,775  35,570,775   4,205,187.81   2,299,628.60            .00  31,365,587.19   11.8%

 
TOTAL Education                    35,570,775  35,570,775   4,205,187.81   2,299,628.60            .00  31,365,587.19   11.8%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      435,014     435,014      90,905.01      31,396.53            .00     344,108.99   20.9%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      657,996     657,996     130,890.31      54,079.87       3,447.07     523,658.62   20.4%
15150 Rec Federal St Building       15,840      15,840       1,743.44         290.00            .00      14,096.56   11.0%
15250 Rec Building 211      122,151     122,151       4,695.09       3,878.20       6,750.00     110,705.91    9.4%
15300 Teen Center       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus      105,000     105,000     100,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00   95.2%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,215,000   1,215,000     305,287.97       1,638.00      15,090.00     894,622.03   26.4%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,561,001   2,561,001     643,521.82      91,282.60      25,287.07   1,892,192.11   26.1%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2013 05:57    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
60       Intergovernmental                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,249,487   1,249,487            .00            .00            .00   1,249,487.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,249,487   1,249,487            .00            .00            .00   1,249,487.00     .0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      160,258     160,258     124,951.63       4,511.48            .00      35,306.37   78.0%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000         500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00   16.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       68,000      68,000            .00            .00            .00      68,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    241,258     241,258     125,451.63       4,511.48            .00     115,806.37   52.0%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      260,000     260,000            .00            .00            .00     260,000.00     .0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      269,450     269,450            .00            .00            .00     269,450.00     .0%
18040 Police Station Bond      394,448     394,448            .00            .00            .00     394,448.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    923,898     923,898            .00            .00            .00     923,898.00     .0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   57,606,531  57,606,531   7,911,277.21   3,401,346.36     701,261.14  48,993,992.65   15.0%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2013 06:02    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   35,022,679  35,022,679  36,015,449.34  36,014,885.35                   -992,770.34  102.8% 
111190 41102  Prev Years Supplement            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000      -5,940.49      -5,940.49                    -69,059.51    7.9% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       75,000      75,000      17,668.97         618.82                     57,331.03   23.6% 
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       14,000      14,000      11,901.26        -108.00                      2,098.74   85.0% 
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0           0      12,899.15            .00                    -12,899.15  100.0% 
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      235,000     235,000      54,233.45      32,382.14                    180,766.55   23.1% 
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      185,780     185,780            .00            .00                    185,780.00     .0% 
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      411,673     411,673     312,820.00     312,820.00                     98,853.00   76.0% 
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj        3,320       3,320            .00            .00                      3,320.00     .0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,700,000   2,700,000     797,044.42     247,181.18                  1,902,955.58   29.5% 
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       24,000      24,000       3,196.40         183.10                     20,803.60   13.3% 
111191 41112  Excise Tax - Airplane            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Taxes                        38,396,452  38,396,452  37,219,272.50  36,602,022.10                  1,177,179.50   96.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   38,396,452  38,396,452  37,219,272.50  36,602,022.10                  1,177,179.50

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       2,425.00         850.00                      5,575.00   30.3% 
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          39.85          19.90                        -39.85  100.0% 
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,500       1,500         768.00         168.00                        732.00   51.2% 
121411 42100  Building Permits      110,000     110,000      41,912.07      20,417.05                     68,087.93   38.1% 
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       31,000      31,000       8,457.76       1,857.04                     22,542.24   27.3% 
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       13,500      13,500       6,685.83       2,609.58                      6,814.17   49.5% 
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42104  CEO Reinspections            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42105  Mobile Home Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42106  Institutional Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42107  Alts/Adds Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42108  Comm/Indus Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42109  Multiple Dwellings            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42110  Accessory Structures            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,350       1,350         225.25          47.50                      1,124.75   16.7% 
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,302       2,302          69.00          15.00                      2,233.00    3.0% 
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       42,000      42,000      15,543.00       4,351.60                     26,457.00   37.0% 
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,500      24,500       2,270.00         760.00                     22,230.00    9.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0N8iM471Z3Cp9ikWdc5pIgDVhfZ/%2BlJx/2EN%2BCSQKae1Xp80jvnMdLPJR46MjrW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GafEQ5KJK8pJ1m%2BcpNnRneHs7yZguyezi/gdFjPLt%2B70cWITnO4g4JouC3nlP1o5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2tqld9JmGs6Y3OCeQJOkvr76UcAfDknGyCXD5J/3P2%2BUMexWaUUWLkZN6tcvVCS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Raf5nr4JxvKTMBhodi1M3pIDjENCcD9602tTAQgJoRWg1HiterUQE3/EB4AeMEQN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytKGnTlt0paKGy1JM//M013bjsDQwVPooVCPrV/cqvPl216Sr16JzvPRPTS/u9yu&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5kdCjCJqKfrMYB%2BfDqk7smlbb7BYx02UgVhRGV2KMDfN82KrWoitoT0qm81XZ97B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kvdO/ufjjQyuCGDcd1bMhI8YuMQna2qWnTS%2BKPPYNl%2BXmI7jXQD/OrtKh15wnGX8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z2vpgBH7KNrUSFPFYoMsLLOy/jENulGfNkwhsBxPn7NQnSJgW4V8yUohkhkVOwQd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y37Ko7CNR/c/zjqGL554ho9TRs1L55fsSF/5buFS9P27bHUSfrbWUuEP54uz/Dsz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFe8UpvvhRoUM4S92MSCArJPfI15YHdAyyLIRcozLExcObDxN8Iky6G2MjChaU0U&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjK/uGEsSTSAmFtGQiU66stZVllmPe69r1F5M20uujkG/47w7DTapivGGZpmEpJv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uNcXJf1FvfxaadnGxwwYqeu/UnyhwkTAUCo8fAzJQlMdxRnYq72s7arq8ixrmL3Q&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=frbhfzmU7KEJdbsNbNGIu/Cjc4F1Xoo1oKcStoR7ouyVLhBCKgopu3S0bHrHK/fI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5K2u%2BL60wvT/ovBSHmjBZFYOP64UXh8pr%2BjkWS%2BE6tH7YKruSm9uOyo0DDo6%2BPn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRZt/tpFnGLbds5aBjQrI9JVzQbOrRdLRawuMCuVKPAsnHq6vOQNkIQB9/c4aEJB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mbpJKJYHCuDYZ3Fnhr%2BUT8/wYlPMUQmpZ6NQkJN/NW0m1c/dGCLR2vH6m2kNCQA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Rv/X9HqPSew4tm2svtZVVbjrufggppE3ES%2BC1xPnC4UryFH8Omj7n2ybEceJ1ls&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HntkFBjzhIG%2B4hI7XqqyDOjjG9WsmF1mgEAt3vSV0v%2BUIMBIVKOvtc6bPcY32wZq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZP48Os5ggOZ7vtfvcxchE1%2B/EJoiU8SYQ/qHkq0Nv37XCl/%2BdsTocLO3ksKr7S6H&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyzbZNI7r6ts/ee/3dwOjpXhvx0eDxJ5dKds1xcEEab1NUahrnS84y6UZpRP%2Bscg&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJFPb5LPqUXIzTM2iOdK0Ki6tfYOwT/Nr9NO1roGqEv1nTyanObK2gqjYnnHaCcJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVcpRuTW7R1yp00kjnJDgFEnZWYtqZljry173eqIZUUVJ5tGwF6dXt3SpSbYUnqI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dcrTQaCpAAJrMYoljKpUg3pj1ImqF63gp8X8ThpgAnar4medPrV0mpFVVbBdxujv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WIYMX8qSM9xmRpvH7y4Qpa58NoKpGo3zXB2%2Bk5Y75QH4HwinP9FD%2BOTLqAHnEcZS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1s0RiJPb6nz0kvH89oT93%2BHo0tLVOJLX2KK1KqMoobJ63cf4vUH6XAT18Me8/as&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r/aVn04SZLRltSfeXDbNsIMU9TmTcd8dtuUZNI5ttKET9rbnWDu%2Bf5ikL7xFMVrF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eeCgnlmC2xr7Iz85BaOInZvNSGulzMQ1O19tnKYzgPerEywmyCnEGFLHsxaXFeEQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jO/x/SjUFg30VGTcoflpr0bJwhH7sswPK0haSwijCwoAj%2Bjv/cp5KSClhk%2BS0DG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuRPRaVmY%2Bfa1H9e8T/7GmuJ65YAwHZVlIUQhZIaBGyKC1DEsfFJ5t7dj18/CBu4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cikUx1cDgu5MTQrZ6MH%2BRwM356INIWIl2i6ijXXc5avB2m97q4K4z4weWFis%2B7Us&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSzXuxagR7bLDYZABtQYrztYjo4fRg%2BmikxFcUGg1ysKj3N0wTZT4odGOxjz0La4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJ/PNjPhfSNwEvYKkE5rL9HTgoMAkbB0h45kx9sudGwNvON2SbZ7F/yM4AXNYMGS&


 
 
 

10/01/2013 06:02    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       21,650      21,650       1,000.00         275.00                     20,650.00    4.6% 
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       20,700      20,700         225.00          25.00                     20,475.00    1.1% 
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210         108.00          22.00                      4,102.00    2.6% 
121611 42207  Passport Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          59.85            .00                        -59.85  100.0% 
121611 42209  Passport Picture Reve            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       20,000      20,000       1,965.00        -390.00                     18,035.00    9.8% 
122121 42400  Fire Permits          700         700         100.00          30.00                        600.00   14.3% 
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600         280.00         130.00                        320.00   46.7% 
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500          24.00          16.00                        476.00    4.8% 

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 302,512     302,512      82,157.61      31,203.67                    220,354.39   27.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      302,512     302,512      82,157.61      31,203.67                    220,354.39

 
30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant       15,000      15,000            .00            .00                     15,000.00     .0% 
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000            .00            .00                     20,000.00     .0% 
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      208,000     208,000            .00            .00                    208,000.00     .0% 
131142 43104  State General Assista       27,000      27,000         902.43            .00                     26,097.57    3.3% 
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       26,000      26,000            .00            .00                     26,000.00     .0% 
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,059,000   1,059,000     234,465.80      24,060.34                    824,534.20   22.1% 
131192 43105  Emergency Management            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,264       1,264            .00            .00                      1,264.00     .0% 
131192 43107  Property Tax Relief            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   10,840,108  10,840,108   2,195,198.31     731,732.77                  8,644,909.69   20.3% 
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000            .00            .00                     31,000.00     .0% 
134546 43122  St Fiscal Stabilizati            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
134546 43125  Education Tax Relief            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            12,227,372  12,227,372   2,430,566.54     755,793.11                  9,796,805.46   19.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   12,227,372  12,227,372   2,430,566.54     755,793.11                  9,796,805.46

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      14,684.00       4,394.00                     35,316.00   29.4% 
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500         311.00          29.00                      1,189.00   20.7% 
141111 44121  Rental of Property            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
141111 44140  Housing Services Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXy9wBHOMAt495Wjqccv7ajffyYjQGCEihZqzLz4vbnkc5XVNydLQLBEFSZXbcTb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbnHBeD61hAi6T8t%2BRRReNzgAmGgTCG4itaPwugcey0jngTe6SYBJR8seydJVoPL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K4vtLc0xeeNmTRqg0LTqtZhMY1281WJQfYhr2jeGaj2qtym7zwBf8QiNejP3SQJR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IHfu0cydOHpQy6WHH2eAIobC5i02LQbXc0FOagpRudtOhI4SdCjb1VfQFhM1LcOw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yBKJjbnwsp0T5Hmn5gPyPUAk2IPL5uaLTdkVIWXBztXfIQy5T4BkT3TXnHb3VTKd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Snu90qoMcEc8oNWY1qQuRnyB8preltLFZmKet5ZIWAJL0Iek9vmNJklkgspV4ZFT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbuqBEBQJ9OmVTBxIoTsktYjTGP5oTXpAyyoGh%2BTJjTCLfZwwDVXy%2BZRAbC8trgY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ed8Ut5RcSIh%2Bk0wV7dxym0H0xYNi3BdoSbKka0sHQTJDv0lH9iUFfhF1VmfRg4j%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GULZdNjdEbANe/lh%2BeeZXMJ4RDevTsLMuOImuk9O13nmGyP6XtcD6EB/MJTy0sWI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VLB6uVr4CDqesj4VdrexAWBQT2HJO0E88%2BVI1wnC8zRAw4vdd4afnl7VD8MVjxp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FVd0zBUnaN0WIv8SsWxIXeW%2B/7rBXYt/THcXql/0owhAwa%2B/F/BF6PhOf5XKt9PF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tnjv8p4XRAorft/d8re9Dm3e6f7zyVVWyroftkqycycAJMMbTpya5g8M%2BTDWNavs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AUdZb7XLQue5f4mZCyCvoECzxsY%2BSeRIPs8AsFkaL0yZ8U21FO27noCuoX1IL6T9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9u5AGcdq0QkszFJNC%2B8ul/GKWSTrJDfeq2PIS7WUEFvLsibIgQB6d9eAl1/0wQsw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMUKNjFN2AcN9Yh7dDDNTqjuh%2BlR44rV8zD6CEBCRpHeIFdzalZ80D7618fJqUIR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rsIbLCU1fOHs47NuEuX5/AIMfvhCN0cYd2NAefF7AzNsoMt%2BO%2BUiJNq%2Blif6urFv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dn9OdWuTitAugdBZHFgF5ya/rL9x886D/yQ00kubd%2BS4r3jDMhz2eGe2mp/1Zds4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=paNd0LY%2BpmnbOs73v%2BHvbZJ4McAx4zkbXUERWgPVzxHjE5bKVFrWZrcpMqMFWqW3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQTZouQGIV%2BZ5G4N4EKF64OC2HEO2tGTXh1GDEOctPqo29bxgh3WMMhBHSxy3Lsb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0JjwjPMlBLr8fIycu9Yjmd8GLX414U3jrPlc8l3bhTWVDtrNrPTbn%2B1EOpk8wzU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f5tpnpxWzC9zpU1gV0o4Cb5p2vANv0TFv8efVSstqwtPg3UyHpWbt8ljqJMwrY30&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hv34eG%2BpURhaJJJsGrqi9qWoSQnm3mQz6tpBxlBmdr3lQdQKSkelnLGQG0AOW0sm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5yHSIKnl48GzrDqfM7XBf5H918hxLt5JatU5MRpQGMmXM/enkKfnenfLV4grqGR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sz1Xs3FUJOugtZQ7v3jzBy/uaylaLupdLEK82h/S6evhx0AfZoaowqs6TSMeq/Cs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGMkQxVQD7t2yjm9VhGC9C3AswpWXfmu7zBaG%2BOQvdpKtSHXDvxpwmIycW706mXB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdsEyOvIm8mPZ8n8CSbWTPC9SSHN7iXyos5rxcPJVktRhV6P9qPvU2wCQO/I68Tq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPNtI6JtVncQjeafzf2V3v0233enHv2Cfqu6XmHLNXx%2B/Bj%2Bm2qf7LW8QstOCxZR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPkrXr04Z%2BALCBY3MqplvtS%2BN7MH0v0voQQGWATPet%2B465f0EY7PmB8At9OyUc%2BQ&


 
 
 

10/01/2013 06:02    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0         477.31         -29.66                       -477.31  100.0% 
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      875,000     875,000     261,528.57     114,364.97                    613,471.43   29.9% 
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire        1,000       1,000         944.24         528.00                         55.76   94.4% 
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,000       3,000         750.00         400.00                      2,250.00   25.0% 
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600         353.50          87.50                      3,246.50    9.8% 
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       80,000      80,000            .00            .00                     80,000.00     .0% 
142221 44164  Youth Aid Officer Rei            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000       8,194.00       2,210.00                     -7,194.00  819.4% 
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      139,268     139,268      41,919.03      10,831.79                     97,348.97   30.1% 
143131 44174  PW Labor & Materials            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000       5,559.40       2,160.30                     19,440.60   22.2% 
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      166,411     166,411            .00            .00                    166,411.00     .0% 
145051 44185  Parks            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
145051 44187  Coffin Pond            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
145051 44189  Recreation Outside Se            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,345,779   1,345,779     334,721.05     134,975.90                  1,011,057.95   24.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,345,779   1,345,779     334,721.05     134,975.90                  1,011,057.95

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        5,000       5,000         125.00         100.00                      4,875.00    2.5% 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000            .00            .00                      2,000.00     .0% 
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0         100.00            .00                       -100.00  100.0% 
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600          55.00          25.00                        545.00    9.2% 
152221 45101  Parking Tickets       20,000      20,000       5,194.00       1,814.00                     14,806.00   26.0% 
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          600         600            .00            .00                        600.00     .0% 
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300            .00            .00                        300.00     .0% 
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                28,500      28,500       5,474.00       1,939.00                     23,026.00   19.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       28,500      28,500       5,474.00       1,939.00                     23,026.00

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned       50,000      50,000       2,841.67       1,232.68                     47,158.33    5.7% 

 
TOTAL Interest earned                  50,000      50,000       2,841.67       1,232.68                     47,158.33    5.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       50,000      50,000       2,841.67       1,232.68                     47,158.33

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000            .00            .00                     75,000.00     .0% 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=irHp36gDK6gNksIrznq8a7sDZ1O9qJ9xsbPOE85CsCbjJxbeG2hYXNUgh8UqjVMp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1UMAr1IXCBeGInH1rsEBX9N4DFwhXeeXFrIJnpg9%2BSCjjTz%2Blg0wFXP6RPtYPPhi&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6AgAvO%2B9ztKodkHLIGffkJRI/6gDpH48Mg0m8QCfAo7VT6LudIq5tp/sIrOsHKT2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFZEjjx3%2BoTiAQ2cxo8BH5RsyZdCTVhkqv9wVULL/V0G5elAYNCfre6iiuoHn8bT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0c9cSZHOqI8xZAhtnMRdpU3y9oZBCTT/j/5Yvjy1bTSwxEUva0WsXUmb3ooV5xa9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5GKlRDGY4RnDEVKs9DlCPAG0tCjIdKzUJp%2B1ZEvtSSsF6LkjFiDdfOoIij6J9RT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7ZZIM4qgsKgt7CJ1fDWeXEWFXsa1FaepBXAgMR2vxKyZgMgH5TiBLhy4hfbNsFo&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mn8H6N9Km0GtOfeoWrIjZca7ddD/0fen98adPW8pGZjhe1bnvxlcjKCzoxaX6C78&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKMPxD2W62EjBpoYQ1R9j/FjYboVbihiQtgkleH5zX1jqwBuEZkhJ/CxMZIqi6NH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFuJf2/8e7cl4irdEL9myYe8GDFAySnJBLYVAfNfY0rsIYxI6txzFrkdyVTbuvnS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=94yKumPMFtqxGA44B0LA8jVrMQo7KF2fPWM6igZpMv7UeCPyUAQaIixZfAWaJY92&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2Bs3PGOu2Gwqe2hs4hK0AGFt6XaWzlHnS0AGxLoqkR4lkiEZZv327HqenbHtxvpJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YskhV0TK7S5DfxdXSVgf8xuQCqYUOizocaKeGE5%2BemvnA1/KKXRuk/qlOB7QYaws&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BF6muHjgWEthbvei5hk6X75Qt7QfFyX1xxRZdR1Fz3XGc7GNFoKSCbqFOuZFjca&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCUrcQVAgeN9NMh2EWLuaE8Kr2Ydz1ePMo8yFoUFvm42X3wDmtP2W%2BC10sJhRyFb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pimuRqNEm4%2BkntKvqkqZ0KbRcpHSbG0AUm9adjYExqeqCXHvwxg4vEtQpJIceLmI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uV3XVSpg3I/6YbWu7mFGHaCCi%2Bxy2Vp8lD3RcJ0H0Vlo%2Bfz4isjdjRCYu0Eze7sw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJj3LnpOHSbsiGX4e%2BpFatVev%2BjeBHYBDG71lUP7IJjQ3feC4PPzM4fONJAWMAhS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfm82nCNUw8cd3pDhkRBeTPOq8I/nycgUnRejjIReCVlygNLcCPZRHLgsVaNFuGs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2BeRdb2ieyunb/oqS7NZ4W/b4WtFDc%2BRCymlhOieSVXnvF5td4A%2Bdaufwe/lFcAV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPWFizU5qL5cCACO8BTf0b1wCzdmpGYMcE2R02slgjEd33z8FqsI8JR%2BDj2%2BbiA5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oP2cEE9vtOKfDOsZye0WAYjSW%2BMo4i8R3aYd1zCN8HTrTBdQJx1PaRUQ%2Bv5TRPMb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fc5yzgYIILYu2JnYUt5/DEKtGOsOCfrn2BkZbv%2BvrW%2BXsHCiH99jqNpTwJ4QhXvB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzol9x4K5xJqZoSymzO7Pui6dF64yVuROADUAugT6KWUJTQvPfRdic5Y3BS1Fikp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBPp5J0aSzR/VmjJ4ukjewCYkREG66pqL6FgOukoIPFEhxwuVmwoL9ViLvT4IaHj&


 
 
 

10/01/2013 06:02    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi       25,000      25,000       4,166.66       2,083.33                     20,833.34   16.7% 
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000            .00            .00                     15,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Donations                       115,000     115,000       4,166.66       2,083.33                    110,833.34    3.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      115,000     115,000       4,166.66       2,083.33                    110,833.34

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191011 49000  Administration Miscel            0           0         250.00            .00                       -250.00  100.0% 
191111 46200  A/R Late Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000         961.20         814.99                         38.80   96.1% 
191111 49101  Workers Comp Dividend            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49102  Energy Rebate            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49104  Property & Casualty D            0           0       9,283.00       9,283.00                     -9,283.00  100.0% 
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0         850.00         224.00                       -850.00  100.0% 
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0           0       4,525.19       2,750.00                     -4,525.19  100.0% 
191111 49211  Incident Recovery            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television      210,000     210,000            .00            .00                    210,000.00     .0% 
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales      290,066     290,066            .00            .00                    290,066.00     .0% 
191311 49000  Assessing Miscellaneo            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0           0           6.25            .00                         -6.25  100.0% 
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,200       1,200         380.25         126.00                        819.75   31.7% 
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          150         150          64.80            .00                         85.20   43.2% 
191941 49000  Natural Resources Mis            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous            0           0         246.88          10.00                       -246.88  100.0% 
192194 49151  Fire Vehicle Sales            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous       10,000      10,000         196.96          10.00                      9,803.04    2.0% 
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       13,500      13,500            .00            .00                     13,500.00     .0% 
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0           4.74            .00                         -4.74  100.0% 
193131 49155  PW Fuel Sales - Gasol            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
193131 49156  PW Fuel Sales - Diese            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
193194 49154  Public Works Vehicle            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
194141 49000  Human Services Misc            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      120,000     120,000       5,718.46       4,166.98                    114,281.54    4.8% 
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      675,000     675,000            .00            .00                    675,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Other                         1,320,916   1,320,916      22,487.73      17,384.97                  1,298,428.27    1.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,320,916   1,320,916      22,487.73      17,384.97                  1,298,428.27

 
GRAND TOTAL   53,786,531  53,786,531  40,101,687.76  37,546,634.76                 13,684,843.24   74.6%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0GfgItxMhSVbv7ykegk0cqOk450gtfpnaiRWrFc8e/nmk%2BhyTkDe%2BA7z3gI67GX&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lyOSXT1al4IsIDivTEjTETt9jqdl4WCHJYMu77czpw8UkbaxaWBf5JSSOfaN93hg&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L6an3r1niyYknekp9jcju26PAIEEGBI8xzIX2Guxovb90uidJzydV/JgCInftiQW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7uoNSO1eVq5F5oy39bhz76LOViOJsDxz3cm%2BdeVRRDnHIoeJ5WBm%2B6kmcSz2M94P&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xb%2B9z/REdgHCyM//EwLm0AkoRaDnO/%2BEnL0Vg14pteVV5eg4C3QoJY8cydV6cnKq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m3FEZ2opn/LOD9wjl6tw56TNi851R3lwfghKx%2BBKvwC57obWVu4iQPnLCR5go/%2BQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uTfgZGA5bHJwAs1vVheeXHPdz9a/rfLQdI01xeeyTYLjZM70WKdH5f7iMyCnx3w2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERzWdWc84Kh6%2BACzfs91xc5amM%2Bbg8tREoRHi7xuieoivIHGpyKQC62D1bZLsVbj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AW0mdvZPepo2P9N%2BQankdSKJs8AHI/Q1K/8yMHlDg8PBDkKkmw2dAncQYlWVdUse&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0FGPyeWFZtCwjP/WQJFFm0/Wbim%2BSSl8R5ERvjnH6pMQcnvw53k7IMpMciqeMBf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PFBVepZi5hE/gIsdJ6/iJhdurC6uUIwl6KzORiR80Mn9vACq3JCNrnK8CwGdzB4C&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IskQAtORciW5gYgzcp8pKbx0uoc432UPMhKHxSV4ULclFYBGgNpfGCECgjZKyH2m&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cDjFrrzyAIRbc4gGa%2BK8cTSqoIwtQcTjTznaNhIt98MS7aoEjTVgPdr7BPT2WK5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRoXxwVpXVV9uMMCTfhjymmRTQ4%2BWTG%2Bafd6MBSUfX0GsUH88u4QSFVbSJNnx9G8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JcBkp8A0A1j28tHHCznojO0ma%2BWsFTpdxjXPnjpSVKqmav8qI7Mu4AwUgySRG5ZW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSmSet5ImsiN1CdOGEMxojiwvB6AchYueS7giW/eNCe1n9wNeQU%2B5HJlKe1%2BjXfy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJxRFsa6j/mi%2Blzk9j9lE/5VwdxyCg4SPUTZIL7qrOjoY6th9U8ALUmyn3U4kV9c&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/r249Ta5b8s/HFsaviQTMoDSEYX70mQJKkH1IqJCzT2GP3VOnNYz%2BoeVu7/mkk9U&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4jfpFkTlvzam6MQVAHsZ4LLVVpRaHqvsHRLk5mXEm9lE8ueGvLkd4Be2uNbzqY1&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BvoHzcwWuE/vuMnOik%2BnFSbYQdmx2fKkSUchBocADivs%2Bj2j7w4ZYStHjclBeMw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dDFGFG9axR/iLaQs43UwHNfktt07y8vHh%2BB3oIDK2gKDC8YFhAEBKjBX0kq5P9pA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySCIR3OMgO33IcVbiJirwYOSor867ko19be7jePWldVvR7fJ2QrGYQ391mh%2BsPWy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7UIG/fzoDaxv7Zf/1y89AG05%2B90IRM6LeI4/JfxxNQ4RmDDl4vrErHnVGaTwTEHz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RnJY33CDf%2BrZttVUxrUcotMRxc/IYkG1ogTAjDjUy8ZnvLGhus1JJEKPVqLF%2Brsv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhM3vs9Hxzz6ToPS2UKK2t56UKZ3auo6TTFs%2BaWqHx7BuyHAMnFoRcKt3GFbsHfu&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTAEppFMfCPLaxknaYPaPkM%2B/3WMpOIp4bT43oobb8zzYAGy%2BOAr9FMfb4KJAKCe&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VX%2B61NnvVCi1KFshlhyB0U24FrP%2BLssvwGj84nw7YyOsxhA65dm2T2MN4dyXbBbK&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IVLiz%2Bhz95j1OtUPKySHd9YXFUy3QNPdrS4KM5cI6QkwcUAcmOwn8KWyTYNwwVLp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O35gBaPQ1OIrYmdnzaRPT1A3s4jmXmY4bce%2B%2BvZEEwj1ApcH/L466F8k86b6dnA/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbdTKlN0p7pRgZjqoxXzIUJSojjzqd6meHLoJogGvgLSt8vo93d2gwtcYh0cMJUS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMLyj38/uMYs8qfJ/Afpgo3RZYbLEGdgdcIO8O2S6bO4Sdl29YYGR5FYBxiBa6Iy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HlPHb6QCWNq51kzC%2BeMksoRp5wzREnyCLUZF7VetQaCY1mqit2rsLavdWJee30l4&


 
 

 
Manager Report B, C, and D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  October 17, 2013  
  
RE: Renovations/meeting schedule          
 
As discussed at the October 7 meeting, the construction manager for the renovations 
for the Town Office has advised us that there will be savings to the project if he is able 
to work in the current Town Council Chambers beginning December 9. In addition to the 
savings, it would also allow for the move from 28 Federal Street to the new facility to 
occur five weeks sooner. The projected move date would be March 24, 2014. 
Otherwise, the move date would be delayed to May 5, 2014. 
 
I have contacted the Curtis Memorial Library and they have reserved the Morrill meeting 
room for most of the meeting dates that would be required for the period of time of 
December 9-January 31. In addition to the Morrill meeting room, we would look to also 
having some meetings in the large conference room at the Hawthorne School. 
 
We expect to either broadcast live meetings with a camera that has 3g wireless 
connectivity or record and rebroadcast the meetings.  
 
Attached is a recommended schedule of meetings and alternative locations. 



Board/Committee Alternative Location

December 10 Planning Board Morrill Meeting Room

11 Conservation Commission Hawthorne

School Board Morrill Meeting Room

16 Council Morrill Meeting Room

17 VRB Morrill Meeting Room

18 Rec Commission Morrill Meeting Room

19 Bike/Ped Hawthorne

January 6 Inauguration Morrill Meeting Room

7 Planning Board Morrill Meeting Room

8 Conservation Commission Hawthorne

9 Cable TV Hawthorne

14 Planning Board Morrill Meeting Room

15 Rec Commission Hawthorne

16 Bike/Ped Hawthorne

21 Town Council Morrill Meeting Room

22 School Board Workshop Hawthorne

27 MPIC Hawthorne

28 Planning Board Morrill Meeting Room



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT – F 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Agreement#OsA-14-ll7 Advantage CT#10A 20130624*4890
Agreement Administrator: Denice Baron DHHS Office Contact: Katherine Lauze

Srarr oF MArNE - AcREEMENT FoR SpEcrAL SERVTcES
INSTRUCTIONS: This form is used to contract casual, intermittent, or other special services for which the Department may pay the
Contractor a ryiry of $5,000 over a contract period not to exceed twelve months.

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 1" day of October 2013, is by and between the State of Maine, Department of Substance Abuse
and Mental Health, hereinafter called "Department," and Town of Brunswick hereinafter called "Contractor," located at: 28

Federal St, Brunswick, ME 04011.

THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS:
Scope of Services: The Contractor will perform the following services for the Department: Continued implementation of one or
more strategies to increase enforcement of the laws on underage drinking, furnishing alcohol, and providing a place for minors to
consume through Party Patrols, Shoulder Tap Operations, Parking Lot Surveillance, 3rd Party Provision Operations, Sobriety
Checkpoints, Emphasis/Saturation Pahols, Other Impaired Driving W Youth Focus, Fake ID Enforcement, Source Investigations,
other Innovative Enforcement (Pre-Approved by a Program Agreement Adminishator); Communication of the new policy and
procedures, both intemally within the department and extemally with the community; Implementation strategy in place to ensure

that the policy is consistently followed, and criteria./plans for exceptions, if expected; Officer training; Working with neighboring
police departments, county sheriff s offices, game warden services, and/or state police; Working with a local coalition working to
prevent underage drinking; One supervisor-level command staff to participate in the Multijurisdictional Taskforce within the
Prosecutorial District for that service area; Utilization of media advocacy to increase community awareness around enforcement
activities at the location of 28 Federal St, Brunswick, ME 04011; Commencement Date 10/01/2013: Termination Date
06t30t2014.
1. Invoices and Payment: The Department shall pay the Contractor for services rendered a fixed orice of$3250. Payment to

be made by the Department after receipt and certification of itemized invoice(s) submitted upon the Contractor's usual
billing form or letterhead.

2. Independent Capacity: The Contractor is an independent conhactor for whom no Federal or State Income Tax will be

withheld by the Department, and for whom no retirement benefits, workers' compensation protection, survivor benefit
insurance, group life insurance, vacation and sick leave, liability protection, or similar benefits available to State employees

will accrue.
3. State Held Harmless: The Contractor will indemnify, defend, and save harmless the Department, its officers, agents and

employees from any and all claims, costs, expenses, injuries, liabilities, losses and damages of every kind and description
resulting from or arising out of the performance of this Agreement by the Contractor, its employees, agents, or
subcontractors. This indemnification does not extend to a claim that results solely and directly from (i) the Department's
negligence or unlawful act, or (ii) action by the Provider taken in reasonable reliance upon an instruction or direction given

by an authorized person acting on behalf of the Department in accordance with this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be construed as a waiver of the privileges or immunities of the State, its govemmental entities, or its employees.

4. Liability Insurance: For the duration of this Agreement, the Provider shall procure and maintain a liability policy issued by
a company fully licensed or designated as an eligible surplus line insurer to do business in this State by the Maine
Department ofProfessional & Financial Regulation, Bureau oflnsurance, which policy includes the activity to be covered
by this Agreement with adequate liability coverage to protect the Contractor and the Department from suits. Prior to or
upon execution ofthis Agreement, the Provider shall furnish the Departrnent with written proofofan acceptable liability
insurance policy.

5. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated by the Department in whole, or in part, if the Department determines that
such termination is in the best interest of the State. Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Contractor of a
Notice of Termination specifying the extent to which performance of the work under this Agreement is terminated and the
date on which such termination becomes effective. The Agreement may be equitably adjusted to compensate for such

termination, and modified accordingly.
6. Employment and Public Access: State of Maine contracts for services are subject to statutory conditions related to

nondiscrimination in employment, 5 M.R.S. $ 784, and access to public records, 5 M.R.S. $ 1816-4'(4). The Conhactor has

read and does agree to the terms ofthese conditions.
7. Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement ofthe parties, and neither party shall be bound by any

statement or representation, oral or written, not contained herein. This Agreement may only be modified by a written
instrument signed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department and the Conhactor, by their representatives duly authorized, have executed this
agreement in the following number of original copies: I .

Contractor Organization Name: Town of Brunswick Department of Health and Human Services

Authorized Signature: Authorized Signature:

Printed Name and Title: Printed Name and Title: William W Boeschenstein Jr.

Chief Operating Officer
Address: 221 State St. l1 SHS Aueusta ME 04333Address: 28 Federal St. Brunswick, ME 04011

t:,1:::i,::t:::t':::ti:,::::::,'.:a::la.:l:1:i tiji'i:t:,.:1..t:lia:,.r:t:::,:::1"

vs,lJl&{BER
+al,.D oC.11.....1.. .i

ii:.:fOTAE":
runl

'.'ir'i.,.,.UNIT

,SIJB'
TTNIf

OBJ

vc10000 tt524 024 14G 4903 01 6401

BPl8/Rev. l0l20l2



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - G 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



TO: SUZAN WILSON, CHAIR BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL AND MEMBERS OF THE BRUNSWICK TOWN 
COUNCIL; GARY BROWN, TOWN MANAGER 

FROM: STEVE WALKER, MAINE COAST HERITAGE TRUST 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION TO NOAA COASTAL AND ESTUARINE LAND CONSERVATION PROGRAM  

DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2013 

CC: TOM FARRELL, DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION; ANNA BRIENICH, DIRECTOR OF 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; DAN DEVEREAUX, MARINE RESOURCE WARDEN 

 

Chair Wilson and members of the Brunswick Town Council: 
 
Brunswick has an opportunity to receive funding to address public access needs in upper Woodward Cove.  
On behalf of a team of partners working to secure this funding, I request that you consider approving 
submission of an application to the NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program (CELCP).  I 
look forward to your feedback and will be happy to answer questions that you may have. 
 
Project Background 
 
This past September, Officer Devereaux met with Brunswick-Topsham Land Trust (BTLT) and Maine Coast 
Heritage Trust (MCHT) to discuss water access needs in the context of the ongoing harbor management 
planning effort currently underway with the Marine Resources Committee.  At this meeting Officer 
Devereaux identified Woodward Cove as a priority area needing secured public access particularly for 
shellfish harvesters.  The Unitarian Universalist property on Woodward Cove had been a candidate land 
project for BTLT prior to meeting with Officer Devereaux.  Subsequent to this meeting, we visited the site to 
assess its potential as conservation land and to support public access development.   
  
Grant Source 
 
CELCP is a competitive funding source through the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.  
The town of Brunswick has past experience with this source during the acquisition of the Maquoit Bay 
Preserve (2006-2007).  The funds require municipal ownership of funded land projects.  The funds also 
require a 1:1 non-federal match. 
 
Proposed Project 
 
The Town of Brunswick will be partnering with Maine Coast Heritage Trust (MCHT), and BTLT to apply for 
50% of the funds necessary to purchase the 21-acre Unitarian Universalist property in fee.  MCHT has 
prepared a pre-proposal for Maine’s CELCP review committee to screen the project for eligibility to be 
submitted for national review.  The project was recommended for submission to national reviewers on 
October 11, 2013.  The full proposal will be submitted on November 8.  Given the limited funds allocated for 
CELCP in the current federal budget, it is expected that the upcoming round will be highly competitive.  If 
successful, an improved off street parking area is envisioned with a path to the water and potentially a hand 
carried boat launch site. 
 



Local Commitment 
 
CELCP will only fund 50% of total project costs based on fair market appraised value.  MCHT and BTLT 
are confident that the remaining 50% of the funds necessary can be secured through the Land for Maine’s 
Future Water Access Fund, the Maine Outdoor Heritage Fund, the Maine Natural Resources Conservation 
Program, and perhaps other smaller sources. 



 
 

 
ITEM MANAGER’S REPORT 
- H 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER REPORT - I 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 





 
 

 
ITEM 111 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 112 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



O:\Word\Public hearings - Council\2013 public hearings\Oct 21 2013 adding Kate Furbish to Hunting ord ch 17.docx 

 
 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
THE BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL will hold a public hearing at their regular 
meeting on Monday, October 21, 2013, 7:00 p.m. in the Municipal Meeting Room (Room 
217), Brunswick Station, 16 Station Avenue, to receive public comment on the following 
amendments: 

 
 
Item 1. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to 

Chapter 7 “Weapons” section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited 
in certain portions of town” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve to the 
area that hunting is allowed only with shotgun or black powder, and 
will take any appropriate action.  

 
Sections as below: 
 
“Sec. 17-4. Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of town.  
 

It shall be unlawful for any person to shoot or discharge a firearm of any kind or 
description, except a shotgun or black powder gun, within those portions of the Town of 
Brunswick bounded and described in paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) below and except as 
allowed in section 17-5 below. Firearms may be discharged in other areas of Town in 
accordance with law. ….. 

 
 (4) All lands owned by the Town of Brunswick in the Kate Furbish Preserve 

designated as Map 40, Lot 167 
 
 
This ordinance will be enacted on an emergency and regular basis. 
 

For more information contact the Town Manager’s office at 725-6659. 
 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION PLEASE CONTACT THE TOWN MANAGER'S OFFICE AT 
725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 
 

   Fran Smith, Town Clerk 
Brunswick, Maine 

 
 
Times Record – October 10, 2013 



Proposed Ordinance Amendments 
Kate Furbish Preserve to areas 

where certain types of hunting are allowed 
Drafted – 10/08/2013 

Public Hearing – 10/21/2013 
Adopted – 
Effective –  

 
 Be it ordained by the Town Council of the Town of Brunswick, Maine, that Chapter 17, 
the Municipal Code of Ordinances, Town of Brunswick, Maine, is amended by adding the 
underlined language as follows: 

Chapter 17 
 

WEAPONS 

Sec. 17-4. Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of town.  
 

It shall be unlawful for any person to shoot or discharge a firearm of any kind or 
description, except a shotgun or black powder gun, within those portions of the Town of 
Brunswick bounded and described in paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) below and except as allowed in 
section 17-5 below. Firearms may be discharged in other areas of Town in accordance with law. 
  (1) All lands southerly of a line commencing at a point at the head of Maquoit Bay 

where Maquoit Road is closest to the bay; thence along Maquoit Road in a 
general northerly direction to the intersection of Rossmore Road; thence along 
Rossmore Road in a southwesterly direction to the intersection of Mere Point 
Road; thence along Mere Point Road in a general northerly direction to the 
intersection of Middle Bay Road; thence along Middle Bay Road crossing the 
intersection of Middle Bay Road and Harpswell Road to a point intersecting 
fenced land being part of Naval Air Station Brunswick; thence south/southeast on 
the fence line of Naval property to Harpswell Cove; thence southerly to the 
Brunswick/Harpswell town line. 

  (2) All lands easterly of a line commencing at the Brunswick/Harpswell town line at 
the Gurnet Bridge and along Route 24 in a general northerly direction to the 
intersection of Route 1; thence in an easterly direction along Route 1 to the 
Brunswick/West Bath town line at the New Meadows River. 

  (3) All lands inclusively bordered by the Brunswick Naval Air Station property line 
to the east; Harpswell Cove on the south; the New Meadows River to the east; and 
Route 1 on the north.  

 (4) All lands owned by the Town of Brunswick in the Kate Furbish Preserve 
designated as Map 40, Lot 167 

 

Adopted by the Brunswick Town Council at their Regular Meeting held on October ____, 2013.   
It will become immediately after adoption since it was adopted on an emergency and regular 
basis effective thirty days after adoption.  
 
Attest: ________________________  
  Town Clerk 
 





 
 

 
ITEM 113 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 114 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 

















 
 

 
ITEM 115 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
Intentionally left blank 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
October 7, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, and 
John Richardson, Jr.  

 
Councilors Absent: Benet Pols 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; Ken Brillant, Fire Chief; Tom Farrell, Director of Parks 
and Recreation; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Development; 
Russ Wrede, Police Sergeant; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order, asked the Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Executive session –Personnel matters M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to go into executive session to 
discuss personnel matters per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A).  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
 
MEETING RESUMES: 
 
Chair Wilson resumed the meeting and asked for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Tucker spoke on reviewing professional services and what we need going into the 
future, including legal fees. 
 
Councilor Perreault and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding the success of the Brunswick High 
School football team. 
 
Councilor Richardson spoke regarding the upcoming BDC meeting on October 16th and the 
amendments to the by-laws, which will be discussed.    



Town Council Minutes 
October 7, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Councilor Richardson and Councilor Watson spoke regarding the Recreation Department and the 
success of the preschool program. 
 
Councilor Brayman asked Manager Brown to respond to a false report in the Bangor Daily News 
about assault equipment it reported the town was going to receive (which it is not receiving.) 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates    
 
Reports were given on the following committees: Teen Center Board, Master Plan 
Implementation Committee, and Growstown School Committee. 
 
(b) Permission to apply for and to expend an Emergency Management Planning Grant 

for the Fire Department (Action Required) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to allow the Town to apply for, and, 
if received, to expend an Emergency Management Planning Grant for the Fire Department 
in the amount of $26,300.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(c) Update on College Street project  
 
Manager Brown gave this update and responded to questions from Councilor Perreault. 
 
(d) Update from People Plus   
 
Stacy Frizzle, Executive Director, updated the Council on their activities and introduced Jill 
Ellis, the new program coordinator, as well as Gerard Queally and Craig Patterson from 
Spectrum Generations.  
 
(e) Update on Zoning Ordinance Consultant selection 
 
Manager Brown spoke on this item.  
 
Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Development, spoke and responded to questions from 
Councilor Brayman, who also spoke on this item, and Chair Wilson. 
 
Councilor Tucker spoke regarding this item. 
 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 7, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

(f) (ADDED) Raised sidewalks on Maine Street 
 
Manager Brown provided this report. 
 
(g) (ADDED) Household Hazard Waste Day 
 
Manager Brown provided this report. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
107. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Special 

Amusement License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Bowdoin College 
D/B/A: Bowdoin Dining Services – Magee’s    Allen W. Delong 
David Saul Smith Union    

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve a Special Amusement 
License for Bowdoin College, Magee’s Pub.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
108. The Town Council will hold a public hearing to amend Chapter 14 “Streets, 

Sidewalks, and other Public Places” section 14-124 “Description of parks and 
facilities” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other public benefit conveyance 
properties, and McKeen Landing, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation Department, responded to questions from 
Councilor Favreau. 
 
Mark Latti, Maine Inland Fisheries and Wildlife, responded to questions from Councilor 
Tucker.  
 
Main Motion 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Brayman seconded,  to adopt on an emergency and 
regular basis amendments to Chapter 14 “Streets, Sidewalks, and other Public Places” 
section 14-124 “Description of parks and facilities” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other 
public benefit conveyance properties, and McKeen Street Landing.   
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 7, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

AMENDMENT 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to add the following language to 
Chapter 14-135: “The exception to this section is hunting with a bow, shotgun or black 
powder gun is allowed on the Kate Furbish Preserve property.”  The motion carried with 
eight (8) yeas. 
 
Main Motion 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to adopt on an emergency and 
regular basis amendments to Chapter 14 “Streets, Sidewalks, and other Public Places” 
section 14-124 “Description of parks and facilities” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other 
public benefit conveyance properties and the McKeen Street Landing, to include the 
amendment above.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  
 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to set a public hearing for October 
21, 2013, to amend Chapter 17 Weapons, section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited in 
certain portions of town” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve property to allow restricted 
hunting there, with the ordinance to be enacted on an emergency and regular basis.  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  
 
TABLED ITEM 
 
MR (g) Granting the Police Chief the authority to approve Off Premise Catering 

Alcohol permits (Action Required)  
 

Manager Brown and Fran Smith, Town Clerk, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Tucker spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to grant permission to the Police 
Chief or his designee, in addition to the Town Clerk’s Office, to approve Off Premise 
Catering Alcohol permits.  The motion carried with seven (7) yeas.  Councilor Richardson 
was opposed. 
 
106. The Town Council will discuss holding a workshop, with NNEPRA making a 

presentation, and allowing the Brunswick West group to also make a presentation, 
and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Perreault) 

 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding this item and asked that the item be withdrawn. 
 
With no Council objection, this item was removed from the agenda. 
 
 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 7, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
109. The Town Council will discuss the design and timeline for the new town hall, and 

will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Knight, Councilor Watson, Councilor 
Favreau) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item and responded to questions from Councilor Perreault 
and Councilor Brayman.  
 
Councilor Brayman, Councilor Perreault, Councilor Tucker, Councilor Richardson, Councilor 
Favreau, Councilor Watson, and Councilor Knight spoke regarding this item. 
 
110. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
 
Councilor Watson made the following nominations: 
 
Luke Potter to the Recreation Commission 
Caron Grinch to the Recycling and Sustainability Committee 
Emily Swan to the Village Review Board 
Bernard Breitbart to the Cable TV Committee 
 
With no other nominations, the Council voted eight (8) yeas to appoint the above slate. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 16, 2013 
(b) Appointment of Warden and Deputy Wardens for the Election on November 5, 

2013 
(c) Approval of the Election Warrant for November 5, 2013 
(d) Approval of extended voter registration hours for Election 
(e) Approval of Utility permit for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Dunlap Street 

 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of materials for CA-C, CA-D and CA-E will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adjourn the meeting. The motion 
carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 7, 2013 
Page 6 
 

 
 

 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
October 10, 2013 
 

October 21, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 
 

 


	Agenda - October 21, 2013.pdf
	Binder1
	mr a on line only
	mr b c d no
	mr e yes
	mr f yes
	MR for OCT 21 Underage Drinking Grant 10-13 to 6-14
	mr g yes
	mr g DRAFT _TC_CELCP_101513 _2_
	mr h and i no
	111 yes
	111 Special 20131017082334
	112 yes
	112 Oct 21 2013 adding Kate Furbish to Hunting ord ch 17
	112 Ord Chapter 17 Weapons Kate Furbish hunting shotgun 10 2013
	112 map ShotgunsOnlyRevised2013b
	113 no
	114 yes
	114 applications1
	2013 Wilson K - Bike.pdf
	2013 Davis M - Bike

	ca a yes
	ca a October 7 2013 min


